
 

 

 

CORPORATE REPORT  
 
 
 
 NO: R132 COUNCIL DATE: July 11, 2011 
 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
 
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: July 5, 2011 
 
FROM: General Manager, Engineering PROJECT FILE: 4810-053-11 
 
SUBJECT: Award of Contract M.S. 4810-053-11 

Miscellaneous Drainage Improvements 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Engineering Department recommends that Council: 
 
1. Award Contract M.S. 4810-053-11 to Pedre Contractors Ltd. for the miscellaneous drainage 

improvements in the amount of $772,800.00 including HST; and 
 
2. Set the expenditure authorization limit for Contract M.S. 4810-053-11 at $859,400.00 

including contingency and HST. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
The construction package related to the subject Contract consists of miscellaneous improvements 
to the City’s drainage infrastructure at the locations listed in the following table and illustrated on 
the map attached as Appendix I. 
 

Map Reference 
Number 

Project # Project Description 

1 4810-311-00 125A Street: 54 Avenue to 53 Avenue 
Storm Sewer Installation 

2 4810-305-00 160th Street at Colebrook Road 
Culvert Replacement 

3 4810-307-00 137th Street and 115 Avenue 
Culvert Replacement 

4 4810-308-00 112A Avenue: 124 Street to Industrial Road 
Ditch Regrading and Culvert Replacements 

5 4810-309-00 28 Avenue: 168 Street to 17100blk  
Storm Sewer Installation 

 
Drainage improvements at these locations are required to replace aging drainage infrastructure 
that is costly to maintain and to address capacity constraints. 
 
The work covered by the Contract is expected to start on August 8, 2011 and be completed by 
October 12, 2011. 
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TENDER RESULTS 
 

Tenders for the subject contract were opened on June 9, 2011 with the following results: 
 

  Tendered Amount Corrected 
 Contractor with HST Amount 
 

 1. Pedre Contractors Ltd. $772,800.00 No Change 
 2. GCL Contracting & Engineering Inc. $1,040,838.40 No Change 
 3. Directional Mining & Drilling Ltd. $1,324,737.12 $1,323,617.12 
 4. Mission Contractors Ltd. $1,396,299.32 $1,396,300.44 
 5. Double M Excavating Ltd. $1,484,559.84 No Change 
 
The Engineer’s pre-tender estimate was $751,500.00 including HST.   
 
EVALUATION 

 

The City’s consultant reviewed the tender submissions for accuracy and completeness.  There 
were two arithmetic errors that had no bearing on the outcome of the tender process.  All 
submissions included the required 10% bid bond, and were signed and sealed on the Tender Form 
and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices.   
 
The low bidder, Pedre Contractors Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a Performance Bond 
and a Labour & Materials Bond and has agreed to complete the work within 45 working days as 
stipulated in the Contract.  Pedre Contractors Ltd.’s past performance on similar work has been 
satisfactory.  They have no outstanding legal claims against the City.   
 
It is recommended that Pedre Contractors Ltd. be awarded Contract M.S. 4810-053-11. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 

The proposed drainage works will enhance the City’s existing drainage infrastructure and provide 
an increase in the level of drainage service to the properties in these areas.  The project will 
support the following scope action items of the City’s Sustainability Charter: 
 

• EN 13: Enhancing the Public Realm; and 
• EN 8:  Sustainable Engineering Standards and Practices. 

 
FUNDING 
 
Funding for this Contract is available in the approved 2011 Budget. 
 
 
 
    Vincent Lalonde, P.Eng. 
    General Manager, Engineering 
 
VJ/brb 
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